
Embassy of India 

Dakar 
  

RFP No. DAK/GEN/551/01/2020                                     Dated:- 30.04.2020 
  

  
CORRIGENDUM-II 

  
          Please refer to Tender ID No. 2020_MEA_529923_1 dated 01.04.2020 and subsequent 

Corrigendum No. DAK/GEN/551/01/2020 dated 21.04.2020 published on CPP Portal by 

Embassy of India, Dakar for Redevelopment and Maintenance of Website of EOI, Dakar and 

migration on Virtual private Cloud Infrastructure. This corrigendum is being issued to 

incorporate the additional changes in the tender document based on the clarifications received 

from various stakeholders:- 

 

S. 

No 

Point mentioned in 

RFP document 

Clarification required Embassy’s Clarification 

1 Migration of 

Website from 

Physical server to 

Virtual Private 

Server 

Infrastructure. 

Server space and 

configuration will be 

provided by Client or 

we have to include 

the Cost for Server? 

The service provider would have to procure 

necessary Virtual private server 

infrastructure and thus will have to 

incorporate this cost while submitting the 

bids. 

2 Bilingual: English 

and French. 

French contents will 

be provided by 

Mission? 

As already indicated in Tender document 

Para1(A) the French text will be provided by 

Embassy. The service provider would not be 

expected to undertake any translation work. 

3 Develop 

banners/images/info 

graphics/flyers or 

any other graphics 

as may be needed 

from time to time. 

Do Indus net have to 

develop any Banners 

or only to post it 

from CMS panel. 

Please confirm 

The service provider need not design any banner 

but once provided by the embassy, they have to 

appropriately link it to the relevant gallery/link in 

the website. 

4 Regularly monitoring 

of the website with 

24 X 7 monitoring 

tools and intrusion 

detection system 

facility 

We require more 

information about 

Intrusion detection 

system. 

Service provider as the technical support entity  is 

expected to help the embassy that the website is 

not hacked or intruded, if any such incident 

happens service provider will bring to the notice 

of embassy along with taking corrective action. 

5 The Bidder must 

have experience in 

developing GIGW 

compliance 

Websites.  

Shall we submit STQC 

certificate received 

or have to provide 

any specific letter? 

The service provider need to provide an 

appropriate document clearly confirming their 

experience in developing government website as 

per GIGW. 



6 The Agency must get 

at least 2 good 

references from 

Indian missions 

abroad. 

What kind of 

documents has to be 

submitted? 

The bidder need to send the URL of the websites 

maintained of two government 

departments/Ministries/Missions. 

7 Annual Maintenance 

for 1 year has to be 

provided. 

Server maintenance 

is also included in 

this maintenance? 

Please confirm 

Yes, a combined quote for maintenance of 

website and server is to be provided. 

8 As per Corrigendum, 

Point no. 10 - 

Database 

management (b) 

Maintain registered 

Indian citizen 

database 

Mission do have 

some database which 

needs to be merged 

with futuristic data. – 

The existing database 

structures has to be 

defined for merging 

the database. Please 

advice or provide 

more information 

The website has to be broadly as can be seen at 

our main website 

www.embassyofindiadakar.gov.in, which also has 

in the main message from the Ambassador cross 

links to the database driven asp pages(ex. 

Whatsnew, faqs link 

https://asp.embassyofindiadakar.gov.in/eoia/aFA

Qs_list.asp).  

 
 
 

          The other conditions of the tender document remains same 

  
  

Sd- 

(Yashika Mehta) 
Second Secretary (HOC) 

  
  

Copy to:- 
1. Uploaded on CPP Portal under corrigendum to published tender. 

2. Uploaded on Mission’s website. 
3. Published on mea.gov.in under the section tenders through PO(XMM). 
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